

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

P. O. Box 2406, Hobbs, New Mexico
November 22, 1957

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. Secretary - Director

Ref: Hlearilla "B" #5
Sec. 20, T-26N, R-3W
Blanco Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that we have completed the subject named well as a gas-gas dual completion. Well was completed October 27, 1957.

Attached herewith and in connection with such dual completion, please find schematic diagram showing how such well was equipped and how such well was completed.

Northwest Production Company is offset operator to the east and Southern Union Gas Company is offset operator to the south of this well. They have been notified accordingly of such completion effective this date.

Please accept this as our application for administrative approval.

Yours very truly,

Original Signed by
W. C. Dougherty

District Superintendent

WCD/ces

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission (Mr. Arnold)
Northwest Production Company, Albuquerque, New Mexico
Southern Union Gas Company, Burt Bldg., Dallas, Texas



